From: Sarah Boyd

To: Forkeutis, Kristen (ECY)
Subject: Re: Future of Unocal Area
Date: Saturday, November 16, 2024 3:36:37 PM
External Email
Kristen,

I also think Unocal should be responsible for the complete, mode expensive cleanup. The land
must be returned to the public in as fine shape it was in when Unocal

Started to use it.

Sarah Boyd

On Nov 14, 2024, at 4:31 PM, Forkeutis, Kristen (ECY) <kfor461@ecy.wa.gov>
wrote:

Hello Sarah,

Thank you for providing questions and comments for the Unocal Edmonds Bulk
Fuel Terminal 0178 cleanup site public comment period. Your submission will be

uploaded to our online comment portal (https://tcp.ecology.commentinput.com/?
id=JVTuG), so itis included in the public record of comments.

After the conclusion of the comment period on November 24, 2024, at 11:59 pm,
Ecology will review all the comments and assemble a Response to Comments
Summary document. Once the document is complete, it will be posted to the
webpage and shared with all the commenters by email. Please be aware this
process will take a fair amount of time to complete.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this process.
Thank you for your concern and feedback.

Kristen

Kristen Forkeutis (she/her)

Community Outreach & Environmental Education Specialist
Washington State Department of Ecology

Northwest Regional Office | Toxics Cleanup Program

Cell: 425-240-4353 | kristen.forkeutis@ecy.wa.gov
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